
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 15, 1984 

MEMORANDUM TO FAITH WHITTLESEY 

FROM: Marshall Breger t~~ 

The American Israel Public Affairs Committee has requested 
that a high Administration official host a cocktail party 
for their "Capital Club" (read "heavy hitter") members on 
Sunday, April 8, or Tuesday, April 10 in conjunction with 
their 25th annual policy conference. 

Vice President and Mrs. Bush hosted a buffet dinner and 
reception at the Vice President's residence for AIPAC 
last year. The event was attended by approximately 
seventy-five people and was paid for by AIPAC. 

As we discussed, this social event might provide an 
opportunity for Jim Baker to develop ties with the AIPAC 
leadership that would be of benefit to this Administration. 
In my view, the details of any participation could be 
worked out in a manner amenable to Mr. Baker should he 
be interested and available. I would be grateful if you 
could let me know if Mr. Baker were interested in principle. 
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